Arcand, Richard

From: Beaulieu, Philip

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 12:45 PM

To: Arcand, Richard

Cc: Dobbins, Caleb; Servetas, Michael; Rodrigue, David
Subject: RE: 91-A - ATV Crossing Permits

Attachments: 2020-10-23 OHRV Crossing Permit Tracking.pdf

Hi Richard,

Attached is a pdf of the spreadsheet to answer Ms. Pastoriza’s request.
thanks

Phil

From: Beaulieu, Philip

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2020 8:48 AM

To: Arcand, Richard <Richard.Arcand@dot.nh.gov>; Radwanski, Richard <Richard.Radwanski@dot.nh.gov>

Cc: Dobbins, Caleb <Caleb.Dobbins@dot.nh.gov>; Servetas, Michael <Michael.Servetas@dot.nh.gov>; Rodrigue, David
<David.Rodrigue@dot.nh.gov>

Subject: RE: 91-A - ATV Crossing Permits

Hi Richard,

| have an excel spreadsheet that is used to track permit applications. It just hasn’t been updated in a while since Sabrina
is no longer here... | will have to update it and | will print a pdf for the file.

Thanks again

Phil

From: Arcand, Richard <Richard.Arcand@dot.nh.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2020 4:39 PM

To: Beaulieu, Philip <Philip.Beaulieu@dot.nh.gov>; Radwanski, Richard <Richard.Radwanski@dot.nh.gov>

Cc: Dobbins, Caleb <Caleb.Dobbins@dot.nh.gov>; Servetas, Michael <Michael.Servetas@dot.nh.gov>; Rodrigue, David
<David.Rodrigue@dot.nh.gov>

Subject: FW: 91-A - ATV Crossing Permits

Hi Phil, Rich,
We have rec’d a new RTK for ATV Crossing Permits (see below).
| asked Ms. Pastoriza if she could narrow this to a town or a district and she did (Dist 1), but she also asked for any

permits in Henniker. | know we don’t have a “list” of permits and we aren’t required to build one so | think she will be
happy with the applications and the letters approving or denying them.



| have created a folder for a copy of the files — please put them into town folders (I created a few) and let me know when
you have finished.

S:\Litigation-RTK\Right To Know\2020-9-8 #4419 - ATV Crossing Permits
Please charge WCC 907-A for time spent on this effort.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Richard

From: Kris pastoriza

Sent: Saturday, September 05, 2020 7:35 PM

To: Arcand, Richard <Richard.Arcand@dot.nh.gov>
Subject: 91-A

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Dear Richard,
I am submitting a 91-A for all documents in possession of DOT responsive to ATV trail road crossings.

I'm looking for a list of road crossings DOT has permitted for ATVs that are still open, crossing requests that
were denied, and crossings that were permitted within the last five years but are now closed.

Thanks,

Kris





